
Minutes Monday, June 29, 2009 

Land Use 
Committee 
 

5:58 p.m.  
Carnegie Town Hall 
235 W. 10th Street 

 

Members Present:  Greg Jamison, Bob Litz and Kermit Staggers 
 

 
Staff Present:  Debra A. Owen, City Clerk; and Denise D. Tucker, CMC, Assistant 

City Clerk 
 
Guests: Ron Bell, Building Services; Perry Volden, Sioux Falls Fire Rescue; 

Donn Hill, Fire Chief; Thad Schetnan, South Dakota Multi-Housing 
Association (SDMHA); Todd Anawski, Home Builders Association of 
the Sioux Empire (HBASE); Todd Boots, HBASE Legislative 
Committee; Amy Poppinga, Argus Leader; Bart Hacker, Realtor 
Association; Mike Cooper, Director of Planning and Building Services; 
Herman Otten, HBASE and Otten Construction; Jeanne Gerken, 
SDMHA; Gerald Gerken, SDMHA; Denise Hanzlik, SDMHA and Lloyd 
Company; and Corina Bittner, Costello and SDMHA. 

  
 

1. Call to Order 
A.  Committee Chair Greg Jamison called the meeting to order at 5:58 p.m. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

A.  A motion was made by Litz and seconded by Staggers to approve the April 27, 2009, 
minutes. Jamison called for a voice vote. All committee members voted yes. Motion 
Passed. 

 
3. Discussion 
 

A.  Draft Residential Sprinkler Ordinance by Ron Bell, Zoning Services Chief Building 
Official; Donn Hill, Sioux Falls Fire Chief; and Perry Volden, Sioux Falls Fire Rescue 
Battalion Chief 
                         
• Ron Bell began his presentation stating that Zoning Services is proposing a draft 

ordinance to require automatic fire extinguishing systems in Group R, with the 
exception of one- and two-family dwellings and townhomes. Sprinkler coverage in 
one- and two-family dwellings and townhomes is a new requirement in the 2009 
International Residential Code, which is intended to be adopted at the end of this 
year.  

• Bell discussed what other states were doing in regards to the sprinkler issue and the 
adoption of the 2009 International Residential Code. 

 



MINUTES - Land Use Committee  
June 29, 2009, at 5:58 p.m. 
Page 2 

• Bell said Sioux Falls had one of the most lenient sprinkler ordinances and he hopes 
to bring the proposed ordinance before the City Council for a public forum. 

• The Building Board of Appeals voted 4-1 to bring the proposed ordinance to the 
Land Use Committee and City Council. 

• Thad Schetnan, with SDMHA, said he is opposed to the ordinance. He said as a 
builder he is already required to install smoke detectors and a variety of other things. 
Schetnan gave statistics on fire related deaths. He said there have been two fire-
related deaths in multi-family housing units. He said because of the strict 
enforcement of building codes, there has not been a single death in the last 10 
years. Schetnan said statistically it’s a non issue and that it’s costly to put these 
things in. He said it would cost approximately $45,500 to put a system in a 12 unit 
building at $3.07 a square foot. And approximately $22,000 for a four-plex. He said 
any additional costs end up being passed on to residents. 

• Committee Chair Greg Jamison asked if anyone in the audience was in favor of the 
proposed ordinance. No one responded. 

• Perry Volden, Sioux Falls Fire Rescue Battalion Chief, said it’s quite common to see 
disconnected hardwired smoke detectors and fire separation doors being latched 
open. He said smoke detectors and smoke alarms do nothing to stop fire growth. 
Volden said sprinklers help knock it down and keep fires in check. He added that 9 
out of 10 times sprinklers put the fire out. 

•  “You can’t beat a sprinkler system. At some point, as a community, you have to say 
let’s do it right and protect our citizens. How do you put a price on a life?” said 
Volden. 

• Committee Member Kermit Staggers asked if they ultimately want to put sprinkler 
systems in single family residences. Volden said yes. 

• Donn Hill, Fire Chief, said since 2004, there has been $5 million in fire loss. And 
when you add sprinklers, it reduces 80 percent of fire loss costs. He said 80 percent 
of fire deaths in the country occur in family structures, and sprinklers reduce it by 80 
percent. Hill said there are costs and benefits to sprinklers.  

• Jamison asked, “If we adopted this program in the future, would it be more cost 
effective for us as a city?” Hill said, yes. He said currently there are good fire 
statistics, but it would be a long time before you see savings in the city’s budget. 

• Staggers said you could make a good argument either way. Why not let the individual 
homeowner make the decision instead of us mandating it? 

• Bell said the proposed ordinance does not affect homes being remodeled or 
repaired. He said it only kicks in when there is a change in occupancy. 

• Corina Bittner, with Costello and SDMHA, said no one is arguing the benefits of a 
sprinkler system, but they are trying to weigh the costs. She said the national 
average (statistics) tells us we are already doing a good job. Bittner asked if the 
costs outweigh the need that we have. She said no.  

• Committee Member Bob Litz said he understands both sides of the debate. He 
expressed some concerns. Litz said the way things have been is working and it is the 
way he would like to see things stay. Litz made a motion to keep things the way they 
are. The motion was seconded by Staggers. Bell said they want a public hearing and 
want the council to take a stand. 

• A substitute motion to take the ordinance to Council and to recommend that it not 
pass was made by Litz and seconded by Staggers. A voice vote was taken and all 
committee members voted yes. Motion passed. 

 



MINUTES - Land Use Committee  
June 29, 2009, at 5:58 p.m. 
Page 3 

 

 
4. Open Discussion 

There was none. 
 
5. Adjournment at 6:53 p.m.  

A.  A motion was made by Litz and seconded by Staggers to adjourn. Jamison called for a 
voice vote. All committee members present voted yes. Motion Passed. 

 
    Denise D. Tucker, CMC 

   Assistant City Clerk 




















